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@ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI |

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001 b oty

No. F6/DFS/MS/2024/School/ Y27 Dated: 16/ |2/2024

To
The Principal,
M.C. Primary School,
Lal Bagh New-I & I, Azadpur, Delhi-33.

Sub: - Regarding grant of fire safety certificate in r/o M.C. Primary School (School I'd No-

1253408-1253116) at Lal Bagh New-I &I, Azadpur, Delhi-110033
Sir,

Please refer to your letter no. nil dated 19.11.2024 received in this department vide
outdoor dairy no9356 dated: 20.11.2024 on the subject cited above. In this connection this is to
inform you the aforesaid building was inspected by the officers concerned of this department on
01.12.2024 in the presence of Sh. Subodh Kr. Singh (incharge) to verify the status of the
shortcomings already issued by this department vide letter No.F6/DFS/MS/2023/School/539
dated 10.11.2023 and status is as under: -

S No. Shortcomings Status

1. The width of access road is less than 06m. Not Complied

2 The main gate width of 2.60m provided against the requirement of | Not Complied
4.50m.

3. Only single staircase is provided at site width of 1.45m against the | Not Complied
requirement of 1.50m.

4. Fire extinguishers are not provided. Complied

5. Exit & floor signage’s are not provided at strategic locations in | Not Complied
the building.

Keeping in view of above, renewal of Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this
stage & rejected. You are requested to rectify the above mentioned shortcomings under
intimation to this department; till such time running of school building is at your own risk &
responsibility.

Yours faithfully

~011-23
Copy to:- 6? 4&‘/

1. The Dy. Director, Education Department, Civil Line Zone, 16 qura Road, Delhi.



